LETTER NO. L-66-07

ROBERT J. PELLATT
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: http://www.bcuc.com

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

VIA E-MAIL
dparent@universalenergy.ca
August 9, 2007

Mr. Darryl Parent

Vice President Energy Procurement
Universal Energy Corporation

1700 — 25 Sheppard Avenue West
Toronto, Ontario M2N 6S6

Dear Mr. Parent:

Re: Universal Energy Corporation (“Universal’)
Third Party Verification Review

Commission staff has reviewed the Third Party Verification script supplied in an e-mail dated Friday, August 3,
2007. The script does not comply with Order No. G-73-07 (Appendix A, page 6). It is deficient in the following
major topics as described in the above Order:

e The commitment to the Universal contract is voluntary
e Customer may not save money

e Cancellation rights under the 10 day cooling off period is not discussed

The interpretation of Order G-73-07 should be straight forward. If Universal wishes to dispute the interpretation
of the direction in the Order, a hearing process can be scheduled to accommodate that request.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Robert J. Pellatt
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